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ATTEST:

J. M. CH? OXLHY, JR.
Its: Ex-Officio Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY THE
NASSAU COUNTY ATTORNEY:

o

CHAEL S./MUKLIN/? /




-Dimensions are 36" tall x 24" wide with two
16" diameter openings on the top. The
bottom will be hinged and locked for
dumping purposes.
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Nassau County Board of County Commissioners _ _
Cathy Lewis-Interim

Administrative Services Department Administrative Services
96160 Nassau Place Director
Yulee, Florida 32097

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joyce Bradley, Clerk of Courts Office-Administration
FROM: 2 Cathy Lewis, Administrative Services Department
SUBJECT: Waste Management Contract-Recycling Bin-Island Walk

DATE: August 18, 2004

Attached is the original service agreement with Waste Management for the plastics recycling bin located
at the Island Walk Shopping Center. The contract was approved by the Board on 8/9/04 and brought
back to the Board on 8/11/04 with a reduction (discount) of $1,000 for fiscal year 04/05, estimated at
$317.67 per month. The contract term for 7/13/04-9/30/04 is estimated at $401 per month, does not
include a discount, and is payable from Commissioners 1 and 2 discretionary accounts. The Board must
decide before October 1, 2004 if they want to renew the agreement and identify the funding source.

Could you please have Chairman Vanzant sign the service agreement? I have been working with Ken
Walker, Waste Management, regarding this contract and if possible would like for him to be given the
fully executed agreement. His cell number is 753-0176. Let me know if you want me to get the signed
contract to him. Thanks for everything that you do!

attachment
YULEE/FERNANDINA TOLL FREE
(904) 321-5915 1-800-789-6673

FAX (904) 321-5917 1 800-948-3364




